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Capex Purchase

From: Stephen P <stephen.p@k-corp.in>
Sent: 29 November 2023 18:22
To: Chetan Bobade; Ashish Nagar; Sarvesh Patil
Cc: Shadab Sukri; Rajendra Patil; Vipin Mhatre
Subject: RE: Mumbai T1 Domino’s BOQ + Print files

CAUTION: This email originated from outside of the organization. Do not click links or open attachments unless you recognize 
the sender and know the content is safe. 

 
Dear Chetan, 
 
Please find the below Dominos approved vendor details. 
We have received only the contact details from Dominos team. Need to contact them for Mail ID’s. 
 

 
 
Regards 
Stephen 
 

From: Chetan Bobade <chetan.bobade@travelfoodservices.com>  
Sent: 29 November 2023 15:35 
To: Ashish Nagar <ashish.nagar@travelfoodservices.com>; Stephen P <stephen.p@k-corp.in>; Sarvesh Patil 
<sarvesh.patil@k-corp.in> 
Cc: Shadab Sukri <shadab.sukri@travelfoodservices.com>; Rajendra Patil <rajendra.patil@travelfoodservices.com>; 
Vipin Mhatre <vipin.mhatre@travelfoodservices.com> 
Subject: RE: Mumbai T1 Domino’s BOQ + Print files 
 
Hello Stephen / Sarvesh, 
 
Please help with the Domino’s vendor details with Ashish for upcoming Mumbai T1 Domino’s. 
 
 
Regards, 
Chetan V Bobade 
9004933151 
Travel Food Services Pvt. Ltd. 
Shiv Sagar Estate, A-Block, 1st Floor, Dr. Annie Besant Road,  
Worli, Mumbai-400018. 
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From: Ashish Nagar <ashish.nagar@travelfoodservices.com>  
Sent: 29 November 2023 14:58 
To: Chetan Bobade <chetan.bobade@travelfoodservices.com> 
Cc: Shadab Sukri <shadab.sukri@travelfoodservices.com>; Rajendra Patil <rajendra.patil@travelfoodservices.com>; 
Vipin Mhatre <vipin.mhatre@travelfoodservices.com> 
Subject: RE: Mumbai T1 Domino’s BOQ + Print files 
 
Dear Chetan  
 
Kindly suggest vendor so that I can forward with TC team accordingly . 
 
Regards 
Ashish 
 

From: Chetan Bobade  
Sent: 29 November 2023 14:18 
To: Ashish Nagar <ashish.nagar@travelfoodservices.com> 
Cc: Shadab Sukri <shadab.sukri@travelfoodservices.com>; Rajendra Patil <rajendra.patil@travelfoodservices.com>; 
Vipin Mhatre <vipin.mhatre@travelfoodservices.com> 
Subject: Mumbai T1 Domino’s BOQ + Print files 
 
Hello Ashish, 
 
Please find attached Mumbai T1 Domino’s BOQ along with the print files. 
 
 
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
Sent: 28 November 2023 16:56 
To: Chetan Bobade <chetan.bobade@travelfoodservices.com> 
Cc: Shadab Sukri <shadab.sukri@travelfoodservices.com> 
Subject: FW: Dominos Signage 
 
REMINDER please close this  
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From: Ashish Nagar  
Sent: 30 October 2023 14:39 
To: Chetan Bobade <chetan.bobade@travelfoodservices.com> 
Cc: Shadab Sukri <shadab.sukri@travelfoodservices.com> 
Subject: Dominos Signage 
 
Dear Chetan  
 
Please find the Dominos Signage details drawing kindly share BOQ for the same to process for TC  
 
Regards 
 
Ashish 


